
From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Emergency fund - Flint Water

Per our conversation, I will wait until I hear back from you before I follow-up with Josh.

From: Josh Sefton [<mailto:jsefton@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Epkey, Amy (DEQ) <epkeya@michigan.gov>
Subject: Emergency fund - Flint Water

Hi Amy- You can ignore my voicemail; I was distracted so it might not make much sense. Anyway, Sen. Ananich was talking with Dan Wyant about money for Flint's water problem and the director suggested that there was some kind of emergency fund. Was he referring to the Disaster and Emergency Contingency Fund that's appropriated in the MSP budget? If not do you know which one?

Thanks!

Josh